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From: "Sullivan, Jacob J" <SullivandJ@state.gov>
Sent: 812012012 10:43:32 PM +00:00

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject; RE: CALLS

Way better than the phone call!

From: Huma Abedin [mailto;Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 5:01 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject; Re: CALLS

Awesome. My list was so lame this moming so this is great!
----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto;Sullivan))@state.gov ]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 04:47 PM

To: H; Huma Abedin

Subject: RE; CALLS

Sorry -- these emails came in delayed.

A few points:

1, met with Kislyak who said that vou would get full head

..
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3. I'm meeting with Wendy and Rexon later today on Syria.

| Twill follow up.

4, The IMF is heading to Eqypt, where the Egyptians will request $4.8
rather than $3.2 billion. Will keen vou nosted. Separately.

| But this bears watching.

5. Today is the official end of the transition in Somalia -- there i

some backing-and-forthing on Seating certain warlords in the parfiament.

6. Dan Shapiro has sent a long missive

| Tt is worth a read and T will get it to
you. Separately, Michael Ratney has done a short piece

BS

Off to meet with Wendy. More later.

From: H [mailto;HDR22@clintonemail.com ]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 257 PM
To: Huma Abedin
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Cc: Sullivan, Jacob )
Subject: Re: CALLS

Ok, Anything else I need to know?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 0252 PM

To: H

Ce: 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>
Subject: RE: CALLS

just talked to his office

they said they werent sure why he had requested secure. he wants to
discuss iraq as you know but they did know specifically why it need to
be secure.

From: H

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 2;33 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Ce: 'sullivanjj@state.gov'

Subject: Re: CALLS

Any idea why Petraeus wants to talk secure? Copying Jake.

----- Original Message =----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 1156 AM
To: H

Subject: Re: CALLS

Confirmed for 5:30pm.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 11:45 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: CALLS
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I can talk secure btw 1-2:30 or btw 5:30-6:30.

----- Qriginal Message -----
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 11;14 AM
To: H
Cc: hanleymr@state.gov <hanleymr@state.gov>
Subject: CALLS
B6
- General Petreaus wants to talk secure today. Topic is Iraq. Do you
want us to set up a time?

Message Headers;
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Subject: RE; CALLS
Nata' Man 20 Aun 2017 12:4%:32 .A40N

From: "Sullivan, Jacob J" <SullivanlJ@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
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